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Memorandum

To: All County Fire Volunteer Personnel Date: 11/01/2021

From: Dan Bonfante
Battalion Chief, Training

Subject:  Hepatitis B Inoculations

To obtain your Hepatitis B inoculation, please submit your request to CZU Training by
emailing CZUTraining@fire.ca.gov or call (831) 335-6745.

CZU Training will notify you when the authorization has been sent to your clinic location.

Santa Cruz County Fire Department location:

Santa Cruz Occupational Medical Center
610 Frederick Street

Santa Cruz, CA 95061-1890

(831) 457-7118

San Mateo County Fire Department location:

Work Force Med

201 Arch Street
Redwood City, CA 94062
(650) 556-9420

Upon approval, please contact your assigned clinic to set up an appointment and
identify yourself as either a Santa Cruz County Fire Department or San Mateo County

Fire Department Volunteer. County Fire will be invoiced for the cost and you will incur
no charge for this service.

If you have any questions, please contact CZU Training.

PLEASE REMEMBER TO CONSERVE ENERGY. FOR TIPS AND INFORMATION, VISIT “FLEX YOUR POWER” AT WWW.CA.GOV.
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